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Gary, Aaron

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: RE: Hintz Budget Amendments

{
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From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, lune 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@I|egis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene-

Attached, you will find five spreadsheets with our budget amendments. On two of the spreadsheets (Hintz_Higher
Education Omnibus & Hintz_Health Omnibus), you will notice that a couple of the items are in bold. Those are in bold
because I will need to speak to you about those Thursday afternoon sometime. in addition, | may have one addition to
the Hintz_Health Omnibus amendment. | will also contact you tomorrow on that piece either way.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. If | am not in the office, | can

also be reached on my cell phone at 414-553-7094.
Thank you very much,

Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054
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State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

by

LRBb0530/P1
ARG: Cd c

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 243, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8 and substitute:

ADD INSERT A HERE

2. Page 289, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8 and substitute:

ADD INSERT B HERE

(END)



State of Wiscansin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE '
. LRB-1686/1

ARG kjf
/

A:.....Mott, BB0227 - Lift funding cap provided to UW Stevens Point
Paper Science Program

OR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by\{e Legislative Reference Bureau
DUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

1. Funding for the /I?zper Science Program at UW-Stevens Point

This bill require he Board of Regents of the UW System to fund at least 1.0
FTE position in e Paper Science Program at UW-Stevens Point from an

appropriation fro the conservation fund, replacing a provision of current law
5’(“ 2

allocating $78,000 annually from this appropriagion for the program.

For further/ information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix t;/this bill. K

N
A
The peoplAf the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as ollows
f @61,/

SECTION . 20.285 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.285 (1) (gm) Grants for forestry programs. From the conservation fund, of
the amounts in the schedule,—$78,000—annually for the University of




2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-1686/1
: ARG:Kkjf
SECTION 1

Wisconsin-Stevens Point paper science program and the-remaining balaneefor
(/
grants to forest cooper 1ves u jer s. 36.56. 5

' Secrion 8. 36 25 57) of the statutes is created to read:
36.25 (67) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STEVENS POINT PAPER SCIENCE PROGRAM.
The Board of Regents shall ensure that at least 1.0 full-time equivalent position,

funded from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (qm), is created in the papef
&

&

science program at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

- T
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE LRBb0530/P1

ARG:cde

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 243, liné 4: delete lines 4 to 8 and substitute:

“SECTION 169¢. 20.285 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (1) (gm) Grants for forestry programs. From the conservation fund, ef
the amounts in the schedule;—$78,000—annually for the University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point paper science program and the-remaining balanee for

grants to forest cooperatives under s. 36.56.”.

2. Page 289, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8 and substitute:
“SECTION 361c. 36.25 (57) of the statutes is created to read:
36.25 (57) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STEVENS POINT PAPER SCIENCE PROGRAM.

The Board of Regents shall ensure that at least 1.0 full-time equivalent position,
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1 funded from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (qm), .is created in the paper
2 science program at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.”.

3 (END)



